

**Mercer Area Sno-Goers General Meeting
CAMP 1 FEBRUARY 11, 2015**

In Attendance:

Mel Belt	Carol Morden
Julia Belt	Darrell Fohr
Scott Beebe	Wayne Riebe – Gateway Lodge
Luke Schlueter	Andy Smith
Chris Holstrom	Wayne Renz
Jim Minnis	Deb Minnis
Elmer Gosh	Shari Younger
Jack Gruenke	Micki Holstrom
Ron Releford	Jim Storck
Kathy Storck	Jeff Roadman
Don Breckenridge	Karen Breckenridge
Liz Renz	Tom Renz
Jill Roadman	Dale Sherfield – Camp 1
Cathy Sherfield – Camp 1	

Meeting called to order at 7:35 p.m.

Secretary Report: Motion to accept board minutes by Luke, 2nd by Wayne .

Treasurer Report: Balance is \$8,882.00 with all bills paid to date. The Around the Corner Pub made \$396.00 and Dear Lodge made \$787.00 in their respective club fundraisers. Motion to accept by Tom Renz, 2nd by Kyle.

Trail Boss:

- Trails are as good as can be expected with the small amount of snow we've gotten.
- Demo Trail Bully which has a 8'x6' drag w/serrated blade will be at the barn throughout the weekend.
- Luke wants brusher on around the 2nd week of March to brush trails we can't get to in the summer

PR: Bill Gust absent. We'll have new website up soon.

Sign Master: Tanner absent.

New Business:

- Winter Blast made \$8,614.00
- Deb Minnis said 2nd scholarship recipient has been chosen.
- Breakfast fundraiser at Gateway is this weekend and Wayne is asking for help.
- Elmer Gosh has been placing crosses on the trails where there have been casualties. If anyone knows of an area that needs a cross, please contact him. Thunder Riders are also on board with this.
- Good comments about the trails have been made on a regular basis.

- Reminder that March 5, 2015 is the Spring Banquet at Gateway Lodge. Rsvp to Wayne Riebe at Gateway by March 2nd.
- The General Election will be held at the general meeting @ Johnny's Bar on March 11, 2015. Positions that are up for election are the Vice President, Trail Boss, Secretary, PR, one (1) one year term board position, and one (1) two year term board position. Sign Master will be open at this time due to the position being vacated. Tanner Hiller, who held this position, will be joining the service. If you are interested in any of these positions, please contact Mel Belt. Also, nominations for any of these positions will be taken on the floor at the meeting.

Motion to adjourn meeting @ 7:50 p.m. by Wayne, 2nd by Elmer.